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Box 1047 Dial 222-1450

Tallahassee, Florida

Radio Station

Studios--Hote! Duval

Mr. John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Dr,
Winstem-Salem, N.C,
27106

Dear Mr. Sampson:

This is to verify your reception of WINT on July 27, 1969.
Glad to hear from you. Maybe you could pick up our FM station,
WOMA, 949, 51,000 watts. WOMA programs country-western music
and runs 19 hours a day.

By the way, do you hsppen to know Ken Hopkins. He is a real
radio club buff and has quite a stack of stations hé%®s picked
up. I believe he was trying to form some type of slub severzl
years ago himself,

At any rate, thanks for your note.

Wwoodberry
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CBS for Blorida’s Capital City



